

land, and crected it in 1830, on a site which a large portion of it stall occupies in John mont, when must, in those far-off days. been an sical saparban hiliside. Captain Lonsdan's baise was also in Jolimont. near to the tite afterwards occupied by an orderly room. It is still in existence at Carrum, where it forms a week-end retreat for Mr. Maclean, of the Ports and Harbours department.

The original palace, which has sometimes been confused with the original Covernment-house, stood on the north-east corner of the Johnnont land, on the site now occupied by the mansion of Mr. Sharp. Jolimont must, in those days, surely have been the fashionable quarter.

Mr. La Trobe hved to become Lieutenant-Governor of Victoria on separation, but Sir Charles Hotham this successor). was the first occupant of the Toorak house. which, after the present house was built, was bought by Mrs. Johnson. A year or so ago the land was cut up in allotments and sold at station.

The first civic functionary and Government representative (Captain Lonsdale). arrived in the Rattlemake, from Sydney. - on 1995, and occupied the

BISHOP PERRY'S HOUSE

